
Historic Resources Commission 
Agenda | February 6, 2023 | 
6 pm Regular Meeting 

1. Call to  order,  roll call, and  confirmation of a quorum
a. Historic Resources Commission Charge:  The Historic Resources Commission is charged with 

promoting, enhancing, and preserving the character of the historic district as well as 
landmarks, including the Courthouse Square Historic District.

2. Pledge of Allegiance and moment of silence

3. Minutes review and approval
a. Regular meeting:   November 7th, 2023

4. New Business
a. Green and McClure 118 N Main St. COA 2402

5. Updates
a. Council
b. Staff

6. Adjournment



Minutes of the November 7, 2023 Historic Resource Commission 

The meeting was called to order by Chair Zipporah Clark Baldwin at 6:01 p.m. 

The following Commissioners were present:  Jim Young, Chair Zipporah Clark Baldwin, Karen Chin, Terry 
Corriers and Matthew Haley.  

Staff:  Planners Cameron West and Evan Workman.  Jenni Bost Zoning Enforcement Officer. 

Chair Zipporah Clark Baldwin led the Pledge of Allegiance, and a moment of silence.  

Approval of the October 3, 2023 minutes, Matthew Haley wanted to make the following correction to 
the minutes. The commission discussed the Activities Around the Square event and some members said 
they would be willing to help and others said they could not commit to this event. Karen Chin made a 
motion to approve the minutes with the correction. Matthew Haley made the second motion. All vote 
Aye. 
 
Old Business  
    a. 32 Court Square, Ector Law Firm- Revisited 
                 i. COA 2304 (Major)- Chair Zipporah Clark Baldwin made a motion to open the public hearing. 
                     Karen Chin made the second. All voted Aye. Evan gave the staff update. Brandon Ector 
                     (owner of building) 201 Wexford Place, Burlington NC came forward along with his sister   
                     Rhonda Terrell (project manager) 3485 Byrd Sawmill Rd, Burlington NC to speak about the            
                     project. Matt Haley made a motion to close the public hearing, Karen Chin made the second. 
                     All voted Aye. Matt Haley made the motion to approve: I have thoroughly researched the  
                     application and all other documents related to the COA 2304 and I am familiar with the  
                     property in question. And I find that if produced in accordance with the plans submitted, the 
                     proposed addition will be compatible with the character of the mid-nineteenth century 
                     Courthouse Square Historic District.  I move to approve the application for COA 2304 for the 
                     Property located at 32 SW Court Square as submitted because it does meet the following 
                     Criteria: The proposed change doe meet the Historic Resources Design Guideline Standards 
                      B.2.7. Therefore, the proposed changes are compatible with the character of the district. 
                      (chemical will be used the clean the brick in lieu of painting the brick) 
                
                  
New Business  

      a. 125 N Main St 

                 i. COA2309(Major) - Applicant Court Square Development Group (Chuck Talley) is requesting 
                     to re-open original window openings and replace with new windows (double hung). 

Chair Zipporah Clark Baldwin made a motion to open the public hearing, Matt Haley made 
the second. All voted Aye. Chuck Talley 808 Sideview St came forward to speak about this 
project. Chair Zipporah Clark Baldwin made a motion to close the public hearing, Terry 
Corriers made the second. All voted Aye.  Karen Chin made the motion to approve this COA 
stating: I have thoroughly researched the application and all other documents related to COA 
2309 and I am familiar with the property in question.  And I find that if produced in 
accordance with the plans submitted, the proposed changes will be compatible with the 



character of the mid-nineteenth century Courthouse Square Historic District.  I move to 
approve the application for COA 2309 for the property located at 125 N Main St as submitted 
because it does meet the following criteria: the proposed changes does meet the Historic 
Resources Design Guidelines Standards of B.8.5 (preserve the original size and shape of the 
upper story windows) and B.8.7 (if windows are damaged beyond repair then they must be 
replaced and new windows will match the original material and pattern and any other key 
detailing as much as possible. Matthew Haley made the second motion. All voted Aye. 

                       
                  
     b. 231 W Elm St 
 
 i.COA 2305 (Major)- Applicant William L Bishop is requesting to replace all exterior windows 
 with new black vinyl windows. Paint existing window trim black. All fascia and boxing to be  
 painted black. Gutters and down spouts to be black. Remove vinyl siding on single story expose 
  German siding and paint HGSW7082 stunning shade. Exterior doors to be black. Install new roof  
 Shingles certainteed charcoal black. Chair Zipporah Clark Baldwin made a motion to open the  
 public hearing, Jim Young made the second.  All voted Aye. Evan Workman gave the staff report. 
 Willie Bishop and wife Leslie Bishop of 8500 Caviness Jordan Rd, Cedar Grove NC 27231 came  
 forward to speak about the project. Matt Haley made a motion to close the public hearing,  
 Karen Chin made the second.  All voted Aye. Matt Haley made a motion to approve with the  
  Condition that the windows are white instead of black that was originally submitted on the COA 
 2305 for 231 W Elm St. The proposed changes do meet the Historic Resources Design Guidelines 
 Standards. Jim Young made the second. All voted Aye.   
 
     c. 104 E Elm St 
 
              i.COA 2307 (Major)- Applicant Chuck Talley with Colonial Hardware are requesting to install 
 wayfinding signage with metal butterfly.  Chair Zipporah Clark Baldwin made a motion to 
 open the public hearing, Jim Young made the second. All voted Aye. Evan Workman gave the    
 staff report.  Chuck Talley 808 Sideview St came forward to speak about the project.  Matt Haley 
 made the motion to close the public hearing, Karen Chin made the second. All voted Aye. Jim 
 Young made a motion to approve: stating I have thoroughly researched the application and all  
 Other documents related to COA 2307 and I am familiar with the property in question. And I find 
 that if produced in accordance with the plans submitted, the proposed changes will be com- 
 partible with the character of the mid-nineteenth century Courthouse Square Historic District. 
 I move to approve the application for COA 2307 for the property located at 104 E Elm St as sub- 
 mitted because it does meet the following criteria of the Historic Resources Design Guideline 
 Standards. Karen Chin made the second. All voted Aye. 
 
      d. Façade Grant Applications 
 
 i.32 Court Square – Applicant Brandon Ector and his sister Rhonda Terrell (project manager). 
   The Commission decided to award the full amount.  Chair Zipporah Clark Baldwin made the  
   motion to approve and Matt Haley made the second. All voted Aye. 
 
 i.104 E Elm St—Applicant Colonial Hardware, Chuck Talley.  The Commission decided to award 
   the full amount. Jim Young made the motion to approve and Terry Corriers made the second. 
   All voted Aye. 



 
 i.125 N Main St – Applicant Court Square Development Group, Chuck Talley. The Commission 
   decided to award the full amount for this project. Matt Haley made a motion to approve and 
   Jim Young made the second motion. All voted Aye.  
 
                                      

Staff updates: 
 

a. City Council- No one from Council was present. 
b. Staff- the Commission decided on November 30, 2023 at 4:30pm  

           for two more Plaques to be dedicated. 
 
Adjournment- Jim Young made a motion to adjourn. Chair Zipporah Clark Baldwin made the second.  All  
              voted Aye. 
  
Meeting adjourned – 7:16 p.m. 
 
Minutes respectfully submitted, Jenni Bost 



STAFF REPORT 
Prepared by Evan Workman, Planner 

COA 2402, 118 N Main St. 

Type of Request: Certificate of Appropriateness 

Meeting Dates 
Historic Resources Commission 
February 6th, 2024 

Summary  
The applicant is requesting approval of a Certificate of Appropriateness (COA) for the following work 
located at Green and McClure Furniture 118 N Main St., Graham, NC 27253: 

1. Façade Renovation

Location 
118 N Main Street 
Graham, NC 27253 
 GPIN: 8884145618 





Application for Certificate for Appropriateness
Green McClure Facade
118 N. Main Street, Graham, NC

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

The attached application for the Certificate of Appropriateness is for the proposed facade
renovation of the Green McClure Furniture Company building located at 118 North Main Street,
Graham, North Carolina. The proposed project will include the upper level exterior wall and facade of
the east side of the building and the non-aluminum and glass storefront cladding at the north, south,
and center of the existing street-level west facade.

EXISTING CONDITIONS:

The two-story building at 118 N. Main Street was originally constructed in 1889 and was adjusted
prior to 1919 to connect the north and south portions of the building. The combined building had a
decorative pressed metal facade from the Mesker Brothers Iron Works Storefront Catalogue installed
on the upper level of the building. (Figures 3 and 6) It is believed that the metal facade and building
combination was completed by the Green McClure company when it moved to its current location in
1919. During the middle of the 20th century, the cornice of the original Mesker pressed metal facade
was removed and the remaining facade was covered with a flat Modernist vertical metal panel and
the original streetfront storefront frame and glass was replaced with an Aluminum framed, tinted
glass, storefront system. (Figure 4) In the latter part of the 20th century , the building sustained some
fire damage in the southeast corner of the upper floor and the remnants of the original Mesker metal
facade were damaged and not restored.

The owner of the building, Gri�n McClure removed the modernist vertical metal panel facade after
receiving a facade grant from the City of Graham in 2023. Unfortunately, the removal of the vertical
panel facade revealed that the original, decorative metal facade is in unrecoverable condition.
(Figure 5) The original metal facade is incomplete, with only portions of the original attached
pilasters, and a portion of the frieze ribbon surviving. The windows have been removed, the cornice
and architrave are missing, and the horizontal bands above and below the windows are only partially
visible and appear to have been damaged by the installation of the later vertical metal panel facade.
The current facade is a patchwork of plywood, original pressed metal, and aluminum flashing and
spandrel vertical metal panels .



Green McClure COA Application
Page 2

STRUCTURAL ASSESSMENT:
Investigation of the current facade condition revealed that the supporting wall framing for the upper
level of the facade is supported by an inadequate cantilever, and will need to be reframed to meet
current code requirements.
Further geotechnical and structural analysis of the bearing conditions of the soil and existing
building foundation also revealed that any new facade work would need to be completed with a
lightweight system that would not overburden the existing structural system and result in untenable
settlement of the facade.

PROPOSED RENOVATION SOLUTION:
The facade will be renovated using an Exterior Insulation and Finishing System. The project team
has been coordinating with the Dryvit company to specify a system that will allow for the installation
of decorative facade that will meet the insulation and weather resistive requirements of current
building codes but will also meet the weight requirements and beaux-arts inspired decorative
design of the 1919 facade. (Figures 11 thru 14)

To minimize the weight of the facade, the number of windows will be reduced to six, but will retain the
proportion and grill pattern of the original 1919 facade. (Figures 15 and 16)
Similarly, the Cornice and Pediment will be reduced in scope from the 1919 facade to minimize added
framing and weight to the facade, but will retain the symmetry and pattern of the original Mesker
design.

The existing street-level aluminum storefront will remain undisturbed, as will the existing multi-wythe
exterior masonry walls at the north, south, and center party locations. Only the east facing, original
1919 decorative pressed metal facade will be renovated.

RENOVATION SPECIFICS:

The proposed, renovated Architectural components and details will follow the original proportions
and arrangement of the 1919 Facade. (Figures 8 thru 10) Because there is not enough of the 1919
facade remaining, and what is remaining is not in salvageable condition, and because the company
that made the original pressed metal facade is no longer in business nor making facade
components, and because of the structural requirements for a reduced overall building load facade
mentioned above, the new facade will not be a replication of the original 1919 facade. The U.S.
Secretary of the Interior’s standards caution against replication and recommend that any new
facade work is clearly di�erentiated from the original to make it clear that the new facade is NOT
original to the building. As such, the new design will draw inspiration from the original details, but
will not be an exact replication of the facade.



Green McClure COA Application
Page 3

Proportion (Refer to Attached Drawings A1.0 - A4.3):

- The original 1919 stylized window architraves, consisting of recessed panels above the
window heads will be used in the new facade design to reinforce the verticality of the
window openings. The new, stylized architraves will be simplified with square trim, belying
the contemporary facade construction techniques rather than the stepped ogee trim of the
original facade. The square profiles will also be in harmony with the surrounding masonry
facades of the neighboring commercial properties that are notable for their decorative
architraves and cornices created through the square, corbeled profiles of the brick.

- The new windows will match the vertically emphasized proportion of the original windows
and will also match the 2 over 2 grille pattern of the existing facade. (Figures 15 and 16)

- The cornice and architrave will be a near vertical dimension match to the original 1919
facade. The proposed cornice and architrave will consist of stepped, square trim and
brackets that reinforce the bilateral symmetry of the overall facade per the original 1919
design, but use simplified profiles that emphasize the more contemporary construction
technique and manufacturing of the Dryvit system. The square profiles will also be in
harmony with the surrounding brick facades of the neighboring commercial properties.

- The center, connecting wall between the two original north and south halves of the building
will be emphasized per the 1919 facade by the use of a triple pilaster at the upper floor,
larger stepped capitals at the lower and upper pilasters and a larger central bracket at the
cornice. Although the two halves of the building are not entirely symmetrical, the original
1919 facade was designed to create an illusion of complete symmetry. The proposed facade
will use the same approach to the overall building proportion.

Decorative Elements:
- The decorative elements will follow the general proportion and arrangement of the original

1919 facade but will use more simplified, contemporary profiles.
- The frieze has been simplified to flat, stepped trim pieces, As mentioned above, this

simplified arrangement will more closely align with the brick details of the surrounding
properties and will more accurately reflect the modern construction techniques of the
proposed Dryvit material.

- The Mesker facade specific rosettes on the brackets have been eliminated and the brackets
themselves have been simplified to remove the vertical banding. The simplification of the
brackets distances the new design from the original Mesker details but retains the



Green McClure COA Application
Page 4

neo-classical language of the original cornice while also placing the brackets as
contemporary constructions.

- The upper level pilasters have been adjusted to a simpler Ionic order to better match the
simplified detail and proportion of the overall facade and to di�erentiate the new facade from
the existing Corinthian inspired pilasters.

Exterior Wall/Facade Finish:
- The proposed facade will have a smooth finish. The facade will not be painted to mimic the

paint on the pressed metal of the original 1919 facade in order to more clearly show the
di�erence in materiality between the new facade and the existing facade per the Secretary
of the Interior’s standards.

- The new facade will be painted with colors from the historic palette from the Benjamin Moore
company that will match the Green and McClure company branding. The original facade was
painted using two colors. A lighter color on the upper level of the facade and a darker color
at the lower, storefront glass level. The new facade will follow this overall color arrangement.

Roof
- The original roof, cornice, and architrave were removed either because of the mid-century

modernist facade installation or because of the earlier fire damage to the southeast corner of
the upper level. The new, renovated cornice will be constructed using a cantilevered
over-framing system that will use the existing roof structure to support new, low profile
extensions to support the new design. The structural intervention will not be visible from the
street. Only the new cornice and architrave will be visible.



Green McClure Facade - COA Application

Vicinity Map
Figure One

Project address:
118 N. Main Street



Green McClure Facade - COA Application

Immediate Site Plan

Figure Two



Green McClure Facade - COA Application

Photo of 1919 Facade, Looking West, taken in 1937

Figure Three



Green McClure Facade - COA Application

Mid-Century West Facade
(prior to panel removal in 2023)

Figure Four



Green McClure Facade - COA Application

Existing Condition of West Facade, 2024

Figure Five



Green McClure Facade - COA Application

Mesker Brothers Facades

Figure Six



Green McClure Facade - COA Application

Proposed Facade - West Elevation
Figure Eight



Green McClure Facade - COA Application

Proposed Facade - Perspective
Figure Nine



Green McClure Facade - COA Application

Proposed Facade - Street View
Figure Ten



Green McClure Facade - COA Application

Dryvit System Overview
Figure Eleven



Green McClure Facade - COA Application

Dryvit System Overview
Figure Twelve



Green McClure Facade - COA Application

Dryvit System Examples
Figure Thirteen



Green McClure Facade - COA Application

Dryvit System Examples
Figure Fourteen



Green McClure Facade - COA Application

Windows
Figure Fifteen



Green McClure Facade - COA Application

Windows
Figure Sixteen



Green McClure Facade - COA Application

Colors
Figure Seventeen



DATE:

50%
 CD SET

DRAWN BY:
PROJECT NO:

D1.0

DATE:ISSUE:

2318

Demolition and
Site Plan

AAW

202 north seventh street
m e b a n e,  N.C.  2 7 3 0 2
phone:    3 1 0. 7 1 0. 6 7 5 8
email:  anna @ flockdna.com

118
 N

. M
ai

n 
S

tre
et

 G
ra

ha
m

, N
C

 2
72

5
3

G
re

en
 M

cC
lu

re
 F

ac
ad

e

MEP Consultant:

January 22, 2024

Remove pressed
metal trim and corrugated
siding

Remove wood window
trim and casing

Demolish 2x4 wall
framing and sheathing.

Provide temporary partition
to protect existing storeroom.

Discuss with Owner.

Provide temporary partition
to protect existing storeroom.

Discuss with Owner.

Provide scaffolding and
pedestrian protection during
construction
per City of Graham
ordinance

Furniture
Gallery

Furniture
Gallery

N
. M

ai
n 

S
tre

et

N
. M

ai
n 

S
tre

et

Existing Alleyway

Property Line
(per Alamance GIS)

Project Site:
118 N. Main Street

GPIN: 8884145618
PIN: 145847

Acres: 0.380896
Owner:   JKLO LLC

Existing Building
GPIN:  8884145784

PIN: 145851
Address:  126 N MAIN ST

Owner Information:  JKLO LLC

Existing Building
GPIN: 8884145674

PIN: 145849
Address:  114 N MAIN ST

Owner Information: Jennifer L and
William G. Talley 

E
xi

st
in

g 
S

id
ew

al
k

Existing Building

Property Line
(per Alamance GIS)

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 F
A

C
A

D
E

 R
E

N
O

V
A

T
IO

N

N

N

SCALE: 1:0.832 Demolition Elevation - East Facade
SCALE: 1/8"   =    1'-0"1 Demolition Plan - Upper Floor

SCALE: 3/32" =    1'-0"3 Site Plan
0 8' 16' 24'

Aluminum Storefront to remain

Remove metal trim at
existing masonry wall at north
and south corners and central walll

Remove corrugated metal
siding

Remove metal flashing

Remove metal trim
and decorative pilasters

Remove metal panels

Remove metal trim

Remove sheathing and
framing as req'd for
new wall framing

Remove metal flashing

Wood roof deck to remain.

Existing Partition to Remain

Existing to be Removed

Demolition Plan Legend

Demolition Plan General Notes

1. The G.C. shall be responsible for the safety and shoring of any walls,
floors, and roof during demolition in order to prevent any failures of load
bearing and non-load bearing members.  The G.C. shall notify the
architect if unsafe conditions occur.

2.  All contractors shall protect existing and renovated room finishes
during construction activities.  Contractors shall be responsible for
damage to existing and renovated finished areas.

3. The G.C. shall review all demolition items with Owner to identify any
items salvageable that the owner was unable to remove before the start
of demolition.

4.  Contractors shall keep the project site in a workmanlike condition
and shall consolidate and secure demolition debris that is not
immediately placed in designated waste receptacles.

5. The G.C. shall coordinate operations with the Owner that are
disruptively noisy or that affect Owner access to electricity, water, or
mechanical heating/cooling .  The G.C. shall also inform the Owner
regarding any interruption to fire or life safety systems



DATE:

50%
 CD SET

DRAWN BY:
PROJECT NO:

A1.0

DATE:ISSUE:

2318

Floor Plans

AAW

202 north seventh street
m e b a n e,  N.C.  2 7 3 0 2
phone:    3 1 0. 7 1 0. 6 7 5 8
email:  anna @ flockdna.com

118
 N

. M
ai

n 
S

tre
et

 G
ra

ha
m

, N
C

 2
72

5
3

G
re

en
 M

cC
lu

re
 F

ac
ad

e

MEP Consultant:

January 22, 2024

5
A4.3

4
A4.3

-4"
0"

1
A2.0

1
A3.0

2
A3.0

Existing aluminum storefront
to remain.

Existing masonry wall to remain

Existing masonry wall to remain

Existing masonry wall to remain

Furniture
Gallery

Furniture
Gallery

N
. M

ai
n 

S
tre

et

Existing Alleyway

Existing Building
GPIN:  8884145784

PIN: 145851
Address:  126 N MAIN ST

Owner Information:  JKLO LLC

E
xi

st
in

g 
S

id
ew

al
k

T.O. F.F.
T.O.
Sidewalk

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 F
A

C
A

D
E

 R
E

N
O

V
A

T
IO

N

4
A3.1

1
A3.1

2
A3.1

3
A3.1

w
1

7'-6"
3'-6"

w
1

7'-6"
3'-6"

w
1

7'-6"
3'-6"

w
1

7'-6"
3'-6"

w
1

7'-6"
3'-6"

5
A4.2

1
A3.0

2
A3.0

6
0

'-2
 1/

4
" F

.V
.

2
9

'-1
 1/

2
"

5
"

3
0

'-8
"

6
'-2

 1/
2

"
18

'-0
"

4
'-1

1"
5

"
5

'-3
 1/

2
"

18
'-1

1"
6

'-5
 1/

4
"

New 2x8 framed
wall. Refer to section

drawings.

New EIFS
Dryvit cladding system
and trim

New Single hung windows.
Six (6) total.

Furniture
Gallery

Furniture
Gallery

C L
C L

C L
C L

C L
C L

4
A3.1

1
A3.1

2
A3.1

3
A3.1

WINDOW SCHEDULE

ID

w1

ROUGH OPENING
WIDTH

3'-6"

HEIGHT

7'-6"

TYPE

Single Hung

MATERIAL

Aluminum

FINISH

Prefinished/
Standard
Color

GLAZING

Low-E,
Insulated

GRILLE

None

NOTES

Exterrior wall finish will be EIFS
system.  Flashing should be per
manufacturer's recommendation.

1
A2.0

1
A3.0

2
A3.0

L
in

e 
of

 p
re

vi
ou

s 
ro

of
 re

pa
ir

(a
pp

ro
x 

19
9

0
's

). 
 S

he
at

hi
ng

ch
an

ge
s

fro
m

 o
rig

in
al

 ro
of

 s
he

at
hi

ng
 to

2
x 

ro
of

 s
he

at
hi

ng

4
A3.1

1
A3.1

2
A3.1

3
A3.1

New cornice
framing and
Dryvit Trim

New 2x6 cantilevered
over-framing. refer
to structural drawings.
Provide new rigid
insulation, sheathing,
cover board and membrane
per detail drawings.

Line of wall below

Existing masonry
wall to remain.

Existing masonry
wall to remain.

Existing membrane roof.
Verify condition. Repair
as required.

N

N

N
SCALE: 1/8"   =    1'-0"1 Lower Level Plan

SCALE: 1/8"   =    1'-0"2 Upper Level Plan

SCALE: 1/8"   =    1'-0"3 Roof Plan



DATE:

50%
 CD SET

DRAWN BY:
PROJECT NO:

A2.0

DATE:ISSUE:

2318

Exterior
Elevations

AAW

202 north seventh street
m e b a n e,  N.C.  2 7 3 0 2
phone:    3 1 0. 7 1 0. 6 7 5 8
email:  anna @ flockdna.com

118
 N

. M
ai

n 
S

tre
et

 G
ra

ha
m

, N
C

 2
72

5
3

G
re

en
 M

cC
lu

re
 F

ac
ad

e

MEP Consultant:

January 22, 2024

±0"
Lower Floor

+14'-4"
Upper Floor

4
"

8
'-3

"
11 

1/
4

"
2

'-7
"

2
'-8

"
9

'-1
1"

3
'-2

 3
/4

"
5

'-1
/4

"

3
2

'-1
1 1

/2
"

12
'-8

 1/
2

"
1'-

7 
1/

2
"

11'
-1

1 3
/4

"
6

'-3
 3

/4
"

5 1/2" 5 1/2"

7 1/4"
2"

Existing
storefront to
remain

New 3'-6" x 7'-6"
windows w/ clear,
Low-E
glass.

New Dryvit or
similar trim and
panels, typical

New Dryvit
brackets and trim
over built-up
cornice framing

Steel Angle at
Alley Face

w1 w1 w1 w1 w1 w1

B.O. Exg. Beam
+12'-8 1/2" (F.V.)

E
xi

st
in

g 
to

R
em

ai
n

R
en

ov
at

ed
Fa

ca
de

B.O. Exg.
Roof Truss
26'-5 1/4"

Sidewalk
-0'-4"

2
A4.2

1
A3.13

A3.1

6'-2 1/2" 9'-0" 9'-1/4" 10'-7 1/4" 9'-5 3/4" 9'-5 1/4" 6'-5 1/4"

10'-8 3/4" 9'-0" 9'-9 1/2" 10'-3/4" 9'-5 1/2" 11'-2"
6 1/2"

1 1/2"
1'-7 1/2" 8'-2" 1'-7 1/2" 7'-4 1/2" 1'-7 1/2" 8'-4 1/4"

2"
11 1/2"

2"
8'-6 3/4" 1'-7 1/2" 7'-10" 1'-7 1/2" 8'-6 3/4" 1'-7 1/2"

1 1/2"
6 1/2"

7" 6'-2 1/2" 7" 9 3/4" 9 3/4"
7" 7'-4" 5"

6 1/2" 60'-2 1/2"
6 1/2"

7" 7'-4 3/4" 7"5" 7'-7" 7"
9 3/4" 9 3/4"

1 1/2"
6 1/4"

2'-5 1/2" 6"
1 1/2"

4'-11 1/2"
1 1/2"

6" 2'-10" 6"
1 1/2"

4'-11"
1 1/2"

6" 2'-10" 6"
1 1/2"

4'-11 1/4"
1 1/2"

1'-10 1/2"
2"

8" 8"
2"

1'-10 1/2"
1 1/2"

5'-1/2"
1 1/2"

6" 3'-1" 6"
1 1/2"

5'-1 1/2"
1 1/2"

6" 3'-1" 6"
1 1/2"

5'-1 1/2"
1 1/2"

6" 2'-7 1/2" 6"
1 1/2"

3
"

2
'-1

"
8

 1/
4

"
3

"
1 3

/4
"

2
'-1

0
 3

/4
"

4
"

1'-
4

 1/
4

"
4

"

7"
2"

6'-9 1/4"
2"

6"
2"

1'-5" 1'-5" 1'-5"

10 3/4"
1'-7 1/2" 1'-1"

3"
7" 3'-6 1/2" 7"

3"
1'-1" 1'-7 1/2" 1'-1"

3"
7" 3'-6 1/2" 7"

3"
1'-1" 1'-7 1/2" 1'-1"

3"
7" 3'-6 1/2" 7"

3"
2'-8 1/4" 2'-8 1/4"

3"
7 1/2"

3'-6 1/2"
7 1/2"

3 1/2"

4'-1"
3 1/2"

7 1/2"

3'-5 1/2"
8 1/2"

3 1/2"

4'-1"
3 1/2"

7 1/2"

3'-6 1/2"
7 1/2"

3 1/2"

3'-9"

1'-6 1/2" 1'-6 1/2"

7" 7'-0" 7"
9 3/4" 9 3/4"

1'-10 3/4" 1'-10 3/4"

7"
2"

6'-7 3/4"
2"

7" 7"
2"

5'-10 1/4"
2"

7"

7" 6'-8" 7"
9 3/4" 9 3/4"

2 1/4"
2"

6 1/2"

2"
6'-11 1/4"

2"
7" 7"

2"
6'-4"

2"
7" 7"

2"
7'-3/4"

2"
7"

8
'-4

"

4
A3.1

2
A3.1

Dryvit Profile
205T160 604
or similar

Dryvit Profile
205C144 604
or similar

Custom Dryvit
Bracket. Refer
to 3/A4.1 for detail

Built-up Dryvit
rectangular profiles

Custom Dryvit
pilaster. Refer
to 4/4.2 for detail

New Dryvit
brackets and trim
over built-up
cornice framing

Custom Dryvit
Bracket. Refer
to 2/A4.1 for detail

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"1 East (Main Street) Elevation SCALE: 1:1.112 Main Street Perspective Image

SCALE: 1/2"   =    1'-0"3 Enlarged Elevation @ New Cornice

NOTES ON EIFS FINISH:
1.   Basis of Design:  Dryvit Outsulation Plus MD Securock, ExoAir 430 System
2.  Custom trim profiles as noted on Details
3.  Flashing and seam details per manufacturer's specification
4.  Exterior Wall Finish Basis of Design:  Dryvit 310 China White, 497 Snow Pea



DATE:

50%
 CD SET

DRAWN BY:
PROJECT NO:

A3.0

DATE:ISSUE:

2318

Sections

AAW

202 north seventh street
m e b a n e,  N.C.  2 7 3 0 2
phone:    3 1 0. 7 1 0. 6 7 5 8
email:  anna @ flockdna.com

118
 N

. M
ai

n 
S

tre
et

 G
ra

ha
m

, N
C

 2
72

5
3

G
re

en
 M

cC
lu

re
 F

ac
ad

e

MEP Consultant:

January 22, 2024
10

'-9
 1/

2
"

1'-
11"

1'-
7 

1/
2

"
9

'-1
0

 3
/4

"
2

'-2
 1/

2
"

5
'-4

 1/
2

"

2
'-1

"
7'

-4
"

4
A3.1

2
A3.1

1
A3.1

3
A3.1

Existing flooring and
structure to remain.

New windows and
window framing

Existing ACT ceiling.
Replace/ Repair as

required

Existing wood truss

Existing wood decking

Condition of roof
membrane and

 insulation to be verified

Existing multi-wythe
masonry walls

Wood casing, stool,
and apron. Paint.

EXISTING SHOWROOM
(no new work)

EXISTING SHOWROOM
(no new work)

0'-0"
T.O. Exg.
Finished Floor

10'-9 1/2"
B.O. Exg. Lower
ACT Ceiling

14'-4"(0'-0" FF)
T.O. Upper F.F.

24'-2 3/4"
B.O. Exg. Upper
ACT Ceiling

26'-5 1/4"
B.O. Exg. Roof Truss

31'-9 3/4"
B.O. Exg. Roof
Deck

Sill

Head

12'-8 1/2"
B.O. Exg. Beam

EXISTING SHOWROOM
New Facade

EXISTING SHOWROOM
New Facade

3
A4.0

10
'-9

 1/
2

"
1'-

11"
1'-

7 
1/

2
"

9
'-1

0
 3

/4
"

2
'-2

 1/
2

"
5

'-4
 1/

2
"

EXISTING SHOWROOM
(no new work)

EXISTING SHOWROOM
New Facade

0'-0"
T.O. Exg.
Finished Floor

10'-9 1/2"
B.O. Exg. Lower
ACT Ceiling

14'-4"(0'-0" FF)
T.O. Upper F.F.

24'-2 3/4"
B.O. Exg. Upper
ACT Ceiling

26'-5 1/4"
B.O. Exg. Roof Truss

31'-9 3/4"
B.O. Exg. Roof
Deck

12'-8 1/2"
B.O. Exg. Beam

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"1 North/South Building Section

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"2 Partial East/West Building Section



DATE:

50%
 CD SET

DRAWN BY:
PROJECT NO:

A3.1

DATE:ISSUE:

2318

Sections

AAW

202 north seventh street
m e b a n e,  N.C.  2 7 3 0 2
phone:    3 1 0. 7 1 0. 6 7 5 8
email:  anna @ flockdna.com

118
 N

. M
ai

n 
S

tre
et

 G
ra

ha
m

, N
C

 2
72

5
3

G
re

en
 M

cC
lu

re
 F

ac
ad

e

MEP Consultant:

January 22, 2024

3
A4.0

4
"

12
'-8

 1/
2

"
1'-

7 
1/

2
"

9
'-1

0
 3

/4
"

2
'-2

 3
/4

"
5

'-4
 3

/4
"

4
"

8
'-3

"
1 1

/2
"8
 1/

4
" 1 1
/2

"
4

'-3
 3

/4
"

2
"0
"

6
"

2
"

2
"

2
'-9

 3
/4

"
7'

-3
/4

"
3

"
2

'-1
/2

"8
 1/

4
"

5
"4

 1/
2

"
1'-

2
"

4
 1/

2
" 11 

1/
2

"
4

"
9

"2
 1/

4
"

5
 1/

2
"

3
"

4
"

8
'-3

"

4
"

8
'-3

"
11 

1/
4

"
4

'-3
 3

/4
"

10
"

10
'-1

/2
"

8
'-2

 3
/4

"

3 1/2"
2'-6"

4
"

3
2

'-7
 1/

4
"

T.O. F.F. Upper Level
14'-4" +/-

T.O. Sidwalk
- 0'-4" +/-

T.O. Existing ACT Ceiling
24'-2 3/4"

B.O. Existing Beam
12'-8 1/2"

B.O. Exg. Roof Truss
26'-5 1/4"

B.O. Exg. Roof Deck

T.O. Lower Finished Floor
0'-0"

31'-9 3/4"

how do we
tie into the

floor diaphragm?

1
A4.0

4
A4.1

4
A4.0

4
"

12
'-8

 1/
2

"
1'-

7 
1/

2
"

9
'-1

0
 3

/4
"

2
'-2

 3
/4

"
5

'-4
 3

/4
"

4
"

8
'-3

"
1 1

/2
"

8
 1/

4
"

1 1
/2

"
4

'-3
 3

/4
"

0
 3

/4
"

1 1
/4

"
0

 1/
2

"
5

 1/
2

"

2
" 2
"

2
'-1

0
"

7'
-0

"
2

'-4
"

8
 1/

4
"

3
" 2
"

2
'-1

1"
1'-

11"

8
'-7

"
6

'-1
"

10
'-0

"
3

'-5
 1/

4
"

4
'-1

0
"

T.O. F.F. Upper Level
14'-4" +/-

T.O. Sidwalk
- 0'-4" +/-

T.O. Existing ACT Ceiling
24'-2 3/4"

B.O. Existing Beam
12'-8 1/2"

B.O. Exg. Roof Truss
26'-5 1/4"

B.O. Exg. Roof Deck

T.O. Lower Finished Floor
0'-0"

31'-9 3/4"

1
A4.0

5
A4.0

4
"

12
'-8

 1/
2

"
1'-

7 
1/

2
"

9
'-1

0
 3

/4
"

2
'-2

 3
/4

"
5

'-4
 3

/4
"

4
"

11'
-9

 1/
4

"

2
"1'-

7 
1/

4
"

1 3
/4

"
7 

1/
2

"
2

"
2

'-1
0

"
7'

-1
/2

"

3
" 2
'-1

/2
"1 1

/2
"

1 1
/2

"
3

'-9
 1/

4
"

3
 1/

2
" 9

"2
 1/

4
"

5
 1/

2
"

3
"

12
'-6

"
2

'-2
"

10
'-0

"
2

'-7
"

3
'-9

 1/
4

"
1'-

11"

T.O. F.F. Upper Level
14'-4" +/-

T.O. Sidwalk
- 0'-4" +/-

T.O. Existing ACT Ceiling
24'-2 3/4"

B.O. Existing Beam
12'-8 1/2"

B.O. Exg. Roof Truss
26'-5 1/4"

B.O. Exg. Roof Deck

T.O. Lower Finished Floor
0'-0"

31'-9 3/4"

T.O. Decorative Pilaster
24'-4"

3
A4.0

1
A4.1

8
'-7

"
1 1

/2
"8
 1/

4
" 1 1
/2

"
3

'-1
 3

/4
"

1'-
2

 1/
2

"
1 3

/4
"

5
 1/

2
"

2
"

3
'-0

"
7'

-0
"

3
"

2
'-9

 1/
4

"
5

"4
 1/

2
"

1'-
2

"
4

 1/
2

" 11 
1/

2
"

4
"

9
"2

 1/
4

"
5

 1/
2

"
3

"

8
'-7

"

8
'-7

"
11 

1/
4

"
2

'-1
1 3

/4
"

2
'-2

"
10

'-0
"

8
'-3

 1/
2

"

3
2

'-1
1 1

/4
"

T.O. Decorative Pilaster
24'-4"

SCALE: 1/2"   =    1'-0"4 Wall Section @ Small Bracket
SCALE: 1/2"   =    1'-0"2 Wall Section at Large Bracket

SCALE: 1/2"   =    1'-0"1 Wall Section @ Center Masonry Wall
SCALE: 1/2"   =    1'-0"3 Wall Section @ Window



DATE:

50%
 CD SET

DRAWN BY:
PROJECT NO:

A4.0

DATE:ISSUE:

2318

Details

AAW

202 north seventh street
m e b a n e,  N.C.  2 7 3 0 2
phone:    3 1 0. 7 1 0. 6 7 5 8
email:  anna @ flockdna.com

118
 N

. M
ai

n 
S

tre
et

 G
ra

ha
m

, N
C

 2
72

5
3

G
re

en
 M

cC
lu

re
 F

ac
ad

e

MEP Consultant:

January 22, 2024

0
 1/

2
"

2
'-3

 1/
2

"
3

"
3

'-9
 1/

4
"

3
 1/

2
"

9
"

2
 1/

4
"

5
 1/

2
"

3
"

0
 1/

2
"

2
 1/

2
"

2
'-1

"
1 1

/2
"1 1
/2

"

1'-
6

 3
/4

"
1 3

/4
"

2
'-1

"

3 1/2"
7/16" 1"

3 1/2"
2 1/2"

3 1/2"

7/16"

2"
2 1/2" 1 1/2"

0 1/2"
0 1/2"

7/16"

1"
0 3/4" 0 3/4"

1 1/4"

4 1/2" 1"

1'-7 1/4"

3 1/2" 2'-6"

3 1/2"

7/16"

2"
2 1/2"

1'-3"
1"

3"

1'-7 1/4" 4" 3" 2"
1"

Existing Wood Deck

Roof Membrane to
match existing.

Over 9/16" sheathing

New 2x6
cantilevered purlins

w/rigid insulation
between members

New prefinished
metal drip

Dryvit Profile
205T160 604

New 2x4 framing at Cornice

New 7/16" sheathing

2" EIFS system

New Custom EIFS
bracket./

Refer to DWG. 4/A4.1

Built-up rectangular
EIFS system trim pieces

Custom EIFS pilaster

2x header to span width of
masonry wall

2x 4 framing

New 7/16" sheathing

2
"

3
"

2
"

4
 1/

2
"

2
"

10
"

2
"

4
 1/

2
"

1 3
/4

"
10

 1/
4

"
3

 1/
2

"
9

"
2

 1/
4

"
5

 1/
2

"
3

"

2"
1" 1"

3
"

0
 3

/4
"

2
'-1

/4
"

8
 1/

4
"

5
"

4
 1/

2
"

1'-
2

"
4

 1/
2

"
1'-

0
"

3
 1/

2
"

9
"

2
 1/

4
"

5
 1/

2
"

3
"

????? 11" 2'-6"

0 3/4"

8 3/4" 7 1/4"

2" 1'-5 1/2"

1"

3"

1'-7 1/4" 4" 3" 2"
1"

Existing Wood Deck

New 2x8  wall

Roof Membrane to
match existing.

Over 9/16" sheathing

R-19 Batt insulation

2x framing at
cantilevered cornice.
Refer to structural
drawings

New prefinished
metal drip

Dryvit Profile
205T160 604
or similar

Dryvit Profile
205C144 604
or similar

Custom EIFS pilaster
beyond, refer to A2.1

Existing roofing insulation
and cover board. Field Verify

T.O. Decorative Pilaster

24'-4"

VERIFY best way to
handle the sill above
the pilasters

New 2x4 framing at Cornice

New 7/16" sheathing

EIFS system

EIFS system

Built-up rectangular
EIFS system trim pieces

5/8"

11"
7/16"

2"

1 1/2"
1 1/4"
1"

5/8"

11"

7/16"

1 1/2"

1"
0 1/2"

5/8"

11"

7/16"
2 1/2"

2"

New 2x6
cantilevered purlins

w/rigid insulation
between members

New membrane
flashing and cant

strip at roof transition

8
 1/

4
"

3
"

2
"

2
'-1

1"
3

 1/
2

"
9

"
2

"
5

 1/
2

"
3

"

1'-
0

"
1 1

/2
"

1'-
9

 1/
2

"

2" 1'-4"

1 3/8"

1"

3 1/8"

0 5/8"

7 1/4"

7/16"

1"

1 1/2"

5 1/4"

2"
2 1/2"7/16"

11"
0 5/8"

1"
1 1/4"

1 1/2"
2"

7/16"11"
0 5/8"

1'-7 3/8" 4" 3" 2"
1"

11" 2'-6"

Existing Wood Deck

New 2x8  wall

Roof Membrane to
match existing.

Over 9/16" sheathing

New 2x6
cantilevered purlins

w/rigid insulation
between members

R-19 Batt insulation

2x framing at
cantilevered cornice.
Refer to structural
drawings

New prefinished
metal drip

Dryvit Profile
205T160 604
or similar

T.O. Decorative Pilaster

24'-4"

New 2x4 framing at Cornice

New 7/16" sheathing

2" EIFS system

New Custom EIFS
bracket.

Refer to DWG. 3/A4.1

Built-up rectangular
EIFS system trim pieces

1 1
/2

"
8

 1/
4

"
1 1

/2
"

4
"

2
"

7 
1/

4
"

2
"

9
 3

/8
"

2
"

6
"

1 1
/4

"

0
 3

/4
"

2
"

0 5/8"
7 1/4"

0 7/16"
2 1/2"
1 1/4"

3 3/4" 3 1/2"

1"
1 1/2"
0 3/4"
1"

1 1/2"

7/16"

11 
1/

4
"

2
'7

"
2

'-1
"

0
 3

/4
"

2
"

2 3/4"
0 7/16"

2"
0 3/4"

0 1/2"

T.O. F.F. Upper Level

14'-4" +/-

B.O. Existing Beam

12'-8 1/2"

B.O. T.O. Storefront

8'-3"

L

In -fill hardwood trim to match
existing finish flooring

Existing finish floor and
subfloor

Existing floor joists

Existing sistered and dropped joist.
dimensions are unverified.

Infill joist. Sister to
existing.

New plywood subfloor to
match height of exg.  subfloor

Dryvit panels and trim

New 2x plate at top of existing
steel beam

Blocking as needed to support
new sheathing and panels

7/16" sheathing

Dryvit panels and trim
Existing 2x4  wall framing.

Field verify conditions.

New 7/16" sheathing as required.

Existing aluminum
storefront

C

7 
1/

4
"

1 1
/4

" 2
"

1'-
2

 1/
2

"
1 3

/4
"

5
 1/

2
"

1 1
/4

"

0
 3

/4
"

2
"

3 1/2"

0 7/16"
1" 0 3/4"

0 3/4"

1 1/4"

0 7/16"
1 1/2"

1"

0 3/4"
1 1/2"

1"

3 1/2"

0 7/16"
1 1/2"

1 1/4" 0 3/4"
0 1/2"

T.O. F.F. Upper Level

14'-4" +/-

B.O. Existing Beam

12'-8 1/2"

CL

CL

Existing floor joists
with pockets at existing masonry

Existing sistered and dropped joist.
dimensions are unverified.

Infill joist. Sister to
existing.

Existing masonry
wall between galleries

Dryvit panels and trim

Blocking as needed to support
new sheathing and panels

Dryvit panels and trim

Existing steel composite column.
Field verify conditions.

New 7/16" sheathing as required.

SCALE: 1 1/2"=    1'-0"1 Cornice Detail @ Center Bracket

SCALE: 1 1/2"=    1'-0"3 Cornice Detail @ Small Bracket

SCALE: 1 1/2"=    1'-0"1 Cornice Detail @ Large Bracket

SCALE: 1 1/2"=    1'-0"4 Section Detail @ Floor
SCALE: 1 1/2"=    1'-0"5 Section Detail @ Floor



DATE:

50%
 CD SET

DRAWN BY:
PROJECT NO:

A4.1

DATE:ISSUE:

2318

Details

AAW

202 north seventh street
m e b a n e,  N.C.  2 7 3 0 2
phone:    3 1 0. 7 1 0. 6 7 5 8
email:  anna @ flockdna.com

118
 N

. M
ai

n 
S

tre
et

 G
ra

ha
m

, N
C

 2
72

5
3

G
re

en
 M

cC
lu

re
 F

ac
ad

e

MEP Consultant:

January 22, 2024

2
'-1

1"

7 1/2"

1 1
/2

"
0

 3
/4

"

1 1
/4

"

1/
2

"
1" 0
 1/

2
"

6
 1/

2
"

1 1
/2

"
4

 1/
4

"
5

 1/
4

"
4

 1/
2

"
1"

1"
1"

4
 1/

4
"

2"

1"

0 1/2"

1"
1"

1"

6 1/2"

0 1/2"

1"

2 1/2"

1'-4"

3
'-9

 1/
4

"

6
"

0
 3

/4
"

1 1
/2

"
0

 1/
2

"
1 1

/2
"

1"

7"
1 3

/4
"

5
 1/

4
"

6
"

5
 1/

4
"

1 1
/4

"
1 1

/4
"

1 1
/4

"

5
 1/

4
"

11 1/2"

1'-3"

1 1/2"
0 3/4"

0 1/2"
1"
1"

7 1/4"

0 1/2"

1"

2 1/2"

2
"

7 
1/

4
"

2
"

9
 1/

2
"

2
"

6
"

1 1
/4

"

0
 3

/4
"

2
"

9
 1/

2
"

2
 1/

2
"

8
 3

/4
"

11 
1/

4
"

1'-
7 

1/
2

"
2

"
1'-

8
 3

/4
"

7'
-6

"
0

 1/
2

"
7 

1/
4

"

0
 3

/4
"

1 1/2"
1"

7/16"
3 1/2" 3 3/4"

5/8"

0 3/4"
2"

7/16"

2 3/4"
1 1/4"

1"
1 1/2"

0 3/4"
1"

1 1/2"

7/16"

9
'-5

 1/
4

"

0 3/4"

1"
1 1/2" 7/16"

11"

5/8"

Hardwood stool w/
bullnose

1x Apron

Sealant at termination
of sill pan

Aluminum clad
double hung window

5/8" GWB

2x8 framing @
24" o.c.

Aluminum
subsill extension

3/4" sealant per
Dryvit specification

ExoAir 430 sheathing
system

Dryvit Outsulation Plus
Cladding system

ExoAir 430 sheathing
system

Dryvit Outsulation Plus
Cladding system

2x4 framing above

Header per structural
dwgs.

Existing ACT ceiling
Repair and extend as required.

Header per structural dwgs.

1x jamb extension. Paint.

T.O. F.F. Upper Level

14'-4" +/-

B.O. Existing Beam

12'-8 1/2"

T.O. Decorative Pilaster
(beyond)

24'-4 1/2" B.O. ACT Ceiling

24'-2 3/4"

B.O. Window Header

23'-9 1/4"

B.O. 2x4 wall Header

24'-5 1/4"

CL

L

VERIFY best way to
handle the sill above
the pilasters

What are the sill
extension options?

C

SCALE: 1 1/2"=    1'-0"3 Detail - Large Bracket
SCALE: 1 1/2"=    1'-0"2 Detail - Large Center Bracket

SCALE: 1 1/2"=    1'-0"1 Section Detail @ Window



DATE:

50%
 CD SET

DRAWN BY:
PROJECT NO:

A4.2

DATE:ISSUE:

2318

Details

AAW

202 north seventh street
m e b a n e,  N.C.  2 7 3 0 2
phone:    3 1 0. 7 1 0. 6 7 5 8
email:  anna @ flockdna.com

118
 N

. M
ai

n 
S

tre
et

 G
ra

ha
m

, N
C

 2
72

5
3

G
re

en
 M

cC
lu

re
 F

ac
ad

e

MEP Consultant:

January 22, 2024

4
A4.2

5
A4.2

7" 3" 4'-1/2" 7"

2
"

6
"

2
"

2
"

9
 1/

2
"

2
 1/

2
"

8
'-3

 1/
4

"
7 

1/
4

"
3

"1 1
/2

"

1'-
9

 1/
2

"
1 1

/2
" 8

 1/
4

"

6" 1'-2" 5 1/2" 1'-2" 6"

1"

1'-4"

2"
1'-0"

2"

1 1/2"
6" 1'-5" 1'-5" 6"

1 1/2"

2
'-7

 1/
2

"
1"

1 1
/4

"
7'

-3
/4

"

9
'-5

 1/
4

"
7 

1/
4

"

2
A3.1

New double- hung
window

Built-up Dryvit trim

Custom Dryvit
Pilaster

Built-up Dryvit
System trim

Built-up Dryvit
system trim

T.O. F. F. Upper Level
+14'-4" (F.V.)

B.O. Window Header
+23'-9 1/4" (F.V.)

T.O. Decorative Pilaster
+24'-4 1/2" (F.V.)

7"

0
 1/

4
"

0
 3

/4
"

0
 1/

2
"

2
"

1 1
/2

"
1"

6 3/4" 6 3/4"

9 1/2"

2" 1'-0" 2"

1" 1'-2" 1"

2
 1/

2
"

4
 1/

2
"

6" 6"

2 1/2" 1'-1 1/4" 2 1/2"

1'-6 1/4"

1 1/4" 0 3/4" 1"

1 1/4" 1 3/4"

1 1/4"
4" 1"

1 1/4"
0 1/2" 0 1/2"

0 1/2"

1 1/2"

1"
1 1

/4
"

A

A

SECTION A-A

4
A4.2

1"

1 1/2"
6" 1'-6 1/2" 1'-6 1/2" 6"

1 1/2"

2
"

6
"

2
"

2
"

9
 1/

2
"

2
 1/

2
"

8
'-3

 1/
4

"
7 

1/
4

"
3

"1 1
/2

"

1'-
9

 1/
2

"
1 1

/2
" 6
 1/

2
"

2
'-7

 1/
2

"
1"

1 1
/4

"
7'

-1
"

6" 1'-2" 9" 1'-2" 6"

7 1/2" 7 1/2"
3 1/2"

4'-1"
3 1/2"

9
'-5

 1/
4

"
7 

1/
4

"

2
A3.1

New double hung window

Built-up Dryvit trim

Custom Dryvit Pilaster

Built-up Dryvit trim

Built-up Dryvit
trim

B.O. Exg. Roof Truss
26'-5 1/4"

T.O. F. F. Upper Level
+14'-4" (F.V.)

B.O. Window Header
+23'-9 1/4" (F.V.)

T.O. Decorative Pilaster
+24'-4 1/2" (F.V.)

4
A4.2

3"
5'-5"

3"
6" 1'-2"

5 1/2"
1'-2"

5 1/2"
1'-2" 6"

2
"

6
"

2
"

2
"

9
 1/

2
"

2
 1/

2
"

8
'-1

0
 1/

2
"

3
"1 1

/2
"

1'-
9

 1/
2

"
1 1

/2
" 8

 1/
4

"
3

"1 3
/4

"

1 1/2"
1'-10 1/2"

2"
1'-4"

2"
1'-10 1/2"

1 1/2"

1 1
/2

"
1 1

/2
" 6

"
4

"

2"
2 1/4"

11 1/2"
2 1/4"

2"

2
'-7

 1/
2

"
1"

1 1
/4

"
7'

-1
"

1
A3.1

Built-up Dryvit trim

Custom Dryvit Pilaster

Built-up Dryvit trim

Built-up Dryvit trim

T.O. F. F. Upper Level
+14'-4" (F.V.)

T.O. Decorative Pilaster
+24'-4 1/2" (F.V.)

1 1
/4

"
0

 3
/4

"
0

 3
/4

"
1 1

/4
"

7/
16

"
3

 1/
2

"
3

 3
/4

"
5

/8
"

7" 3" 6" 1'-2" 5 1/2" 1'-2" 6" 3" 7"

5'-5 1/4"

2
 1/

2
"

to
 o

rig
in

al
fa

ce
 o

f i
nt

er
io

r
w

al
l

Line of original interior
wall face..  Line of floor
finish infill

3/4" bullnose
hardwood stool.
Paint.

1x4 hardwood casing.
Paint.

1x hardwood jamb
extension.
Paint.

Sealant

Aluminum clad, double
hung windows

Aluminum sill
extension by
manufacturer

3/4" Dryvit approved
sealant joint

Dryvit Outsulation Plus
finish system

Dryvit custom pilaster
and ionic capital above

Dryvit ExoAir 430
system

5/8" GWB. Paint.

R-19 min. Batt Insulation

2x8 framing @ 24" o.c.

Centerline of
existing steel beam
below

INTERIOR

EXTERIOR

2
A3.1

SCALE: 3/4"   =    1'-0"1 Pilaster Elevation - South Side

SCALE: 3"       =    1'-0"4 Pilaster Detail

SCALE: 3/4"   =    1'-0"2 Pilaster Elevation - North Side

SCALE: 3/4"   =    1'-0"3 Pilaster Elevation - Center

SCALE: 1 1/2"=    1'-0"5 Plan Detail @ East Side Window



DATE:

50%
 CD SET

DRAWN BY:
PROJECT NO:

A4.3

DATE:ISSUE:

2318

Details

AAW

202 north seventh street
m e b a n e,  N.C.  2 7 3 0 2
phone:    3 1 0. 7 1 0. 6 7 5 8
email:  anna @ flockdna.com

118
 N

. M
ai

n 
S

tre
et

 G
ra

ha
m

, N
C

 2
72

5
3

G
re

en
 M

cC
lu

re
 F

ac
ad

e

MEP Consultant:

January 22, 2024

5
A4.3

4
"

14
'-4

"

4
"

2
'-6

"
9

'-3
 1/

4
"

2
"

7 
1/

4
"

2
"

9
 1/

2
"

2
"

6
"1 1

/2
"

0
 1/

2
"

2
"

1'-9 1/2"

1"
1'-0"

1"

0 3/4"

1'-0"

0 3/4"

4"
3 1/4"

1'-3"
3 1/4"

3 3/4" 1'-2" 3 3/4"

Existing masonry
building at north
side of property

Existing storefront to
remain

New impact-resistant
Dryvit pilaster

New Dryvit Outsulation
panel system

and built-up trim

Lower Level
Finished Floor

0'-0"

R
en

ov
at

ed
Fa

ca
de

E
xi

st
in

g
Fa

ca
de

Lower Level
Finished Floor

0'-0"

4
"

12
'-8

 1/
2

"

4
"

2
'-6

"
5

'-9
"

11 
1/

4
"

1'-
10

 1/
2

"
7"

1 1
/2

"
2

"

4
"

8
'-3

"
1 1

/2
" 8

 1/
4

"1 1
/2

"
2

'-7
"

2
"

7 
1/

4
"

2
"

0 3/4"
2"

3" 1'-2"
3"

2"
0 3/4"

4"

2"
2 1/4" 0 3/4"

1"

1'-0"

2" 3 1/2"
1'-1"

3 1/2" 2"

1"
11 1/4"

1"

1
A3.1

Existing storefront to
remain

New impact-resistant
Dryvit pilaster

New Dryvit panel system
and built-up trim

New signage, TBD

Lower Level
Finished Floor

0'-0"

B.O. Existing
Beam

12'-8 1/2"

4
A4.3

4
"

8
'-3

"
1 1

/2
" 8

 1/
4

"1 1
/2

"
2

'-7
"

11 
1/

4
"

2
'-1

0
"

8
'-6

 3
/4

"
7"

1 1
/2

"
2

"
7 

1/
4

"
2

"

1'-9"

3 1/2" 1'-2" 3 1/2"

3" 1'-3" 3" 4"

0 3/4"

1'-0"

0 3/4"

11 
1/

4
"

2
'-7

"
11 

1/
4

"

11 
1/

4
"

2
'-7

"

Existing storefront to
remain

New impact-resistant
Dryvit pilaster

New Dryvit Outsulation
panel system
and built-up trim

New signage, TBD

Steel 4x6 angle
at outside corner.

Anchor to existing
masonry per

structural drawings.

Lower Level
Finished Floor

0'-0"

1'-
9

 1/
2

"

3
 3

/4
"

1'-
2

"
3

 3
/4

"

3"

0 3/4"
1 1/2"
0 3/4"

Existing masonry wall to remain

Existing GWB and wood furring
to remain.

Existing aluminum storefront
to remain

Centerline of existing
steel beam above

Existing adjacent building.
NIC

Existing composite
steel column. Verify condition
after demolition and discuss

w/ engineer.

New sheathing over
shims as req'd.

New impact resistant
Dryvit Outsulation
panel and pilaster

Dryvit approved
sealant

CL

3
 1/

2
"

1'-
2

"
3

 1/
2

"

3"

0 3/4"
1 1/2"

0 3/4"

Existing masonry wall to remain

Existing GWB and wood furring
to remain.

Existing aluminum storefront
to remain

Centerline of existing
steel beam above

Existing composite
steel column. Verify condition
after demolition and discuss
w/ engineer.

4x6 steel angle.
Discuss anchorage w/

engineer follwoing demolition

New impact resistant
Dryvit Outsulation
panel and pilaster

Dryvit approved
sealant

CL

Existing Alleyway

SCALE: 3/4"   =    1'-0"3 Lower Pilaster - North
SCALE: 3/4"   =    1'-0"2 Lower Pilaster - CenterSCALE: 3/4"   =    1'-0"1 Lower Pilaster - South

SCALE: 1 1/2"=    1'-0"5 Plan Detail @ Lower North Pilaster
SCALE: 1 1/2"=    1'-0"4 Plan Detail @ Lower North Pilaster



The business owner at 118 N Main has applied to restore the front facade.  The façade will be renovated and 
restored using an ‘exterior insulation and finishing system’ that is modern and weather resistive while also 
drawing inspiration from the 1919 facade.  This item is a considered a major change and requires a COA 
review and approval by the HRC.   

 

The sections from the Historic Resources Handbook below may be helpful to the commission: 
 
Architectural Components and Details  
B.1.1: Original architectural details should be retained if structurally possible. Original exterior features 
such as cornices, brackets, railings, shutters, siding, window architraves, and doorway pediments are an 
essential part of a building’s character and should not be removed.  
B.1.2: Original architectural details should be retained if structurally possible. Original exterior features 
such as cornices, brackets, railings, shutters, siding, window architraves, and doorway pediments are an 
essential part of a building’s character and should not be removed.  
B.1.3: Architectural components and details that are not appropriate to the historic character of the 
structure should not be added. The owner should never try to make a building look older than it is by 
using details belonging to a previous period.  
B.1.4: Architectural elements, such as fasciae, soffits and columns, should not be replaced or covered by 
materials such as plywood, vinyl, and aluminum that would not have been used or even available in the 
original construction.  
 
Roofs  
B.5.3: Maintain and protect roof surfaces, features and details by appropriate methods.  
B.5.5: Raising or lowering roof pitch, or removing or altering the appearance of original features, such as 
dormers, turrets, balustrades, bargeboards, quarter round, cornices, brackets, weather vanes, or 
lightning rods, is not allowed.  
B.5.6: Deteriorated soffits, fascia, moldings, and brackets should be repaired or duplicated.  
B.5.9: Deteriorated roof covering should be replaced with new materials that are compatible with the 
old in composition, size, and texture after reestablishing the structural stability of the roof.  
 
Exterior Walls  
B.7.1: Damaged or deteriorated wall materials should be repaired whenever possible.  
B.7.2: Replacement materials should match the original in size, shape, and texture.  
B.7.3: The original siding should not be replaced or covered by artificial siding such as aluminum, vinyl, 
asphalt, asbestos, Masonite, or pressboard that would not have been used on the original structure.  
B.7.4: The careful removal of artificial siding and the restoration of the original siding are encouraged.  



Windows 
B.8.1: When replacing or restoring windows in a storefront, maintain the original size and shape of the
opening.
B.8.5: Preserve the original size and shape of upper story windows.
B.8.7: If windows are damaged beyond repair and must be replaced, match the original window
material, window pattern and configuration, dimensions, design and any other key detailing as closely as
possible.
B.8.9: It is not appropriate to conceal or remove material surfaces or details of historic windows and
doors including sidelights, transoms, shutters, beveled glass, art glass, and architectural trim.

Exterior Colors   
B.12.1: The placement of color should be appropriate to the architectural style of the structure.
B.12.2: The placement of color should provide contrast between different materials appropriate to the
style of the structure, such as shingles and siding, and architectural elements, such as trim and soffits

Motion Language: 
I have thoroughly researched the application and all other documents related to COA 2402 and I am 
familiar with the property in question.  

Finding of Fact: 
And I find that if produced in accordance with the plans submitted, the proposed changes will be 
Compatible [or] Incompatible with the character of the mid-nineteenth century Courthouse Square 
Historic District. 

Motion to Grant/Approve with Conditions/Deny COA: 
I move to Approve [or] Approve with conditions [or] Deny the application for COA 2402 for the property 
located at 118 N Main St. as submitted because it does [or] does not meet the following criteria: 

If approve or deny… 

The proposed change(s) does [or] does not meet the Historic Resources Design Guidelines Standards. 
Therefore, the proposed changes are [or] are not compatible with the character of the district.

If approve with conditions… 

If the following changes are made to the proposal such as: 

 (list all desired changes to the proposal and how they relate to the requirements in the design guidelines) 

then the project will meet the standards set out in the Design Guidelines and shall be permitted.  



 
Alternatively, the HRC may choose to table the item until the next meeting… 
 
I move to table COA 2402 for 118 N Main St. in order for the Commission to seek guidance pursuant to 
the NC GS 160D-9-47(d). The application will be acted upon within a reasonable time period not to 
exceed 180 days 
 
 
 
Alternatively, the HRC may choose to deny the application as incomplete…  
I move to deny COA 2402 118 N Main St. in order to provide sufficent time for the applicant to submit a 
complete application in an effort to determine what relevant standards are being met and/or neglected 
by the project. 
 


	HRCAgenda Packet 2.6.2024
	1. Call to order, roll call, and confirmation of a quorum

	2023_HRC_November 7, 2023
	COA2402 Staff Report - Major
	Green McClure_COA Application
	GreenMcClure COA Drawing Set
	GreenMcClure COA Drawing Set
	D1.0 Demolition and Site Plan
	A1.0 Floor Plans
	A2.0 Exterior Elevations
	A3.0 Sections
	A3.1 Sections
	A4.0 Details
	A4.1 Details
	A4.2 Details
	A4.3 Details


	COA2402 Staff Report - Major



